ADDITIONAL QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS

SOLICITATION DTFAAC-04-R-20059

QUESTION 1.  Is the English Language Proficiency course definitely limited to a maximum of 12 weeks?  This does not seem to be sufficient time to achieve the objective of minimum fluency in English, both reading and speaking.

ANSWER:  Yes, the English Language Proficiency is limited to 12 weeks.  We believe the 12 weeks of instruction is adequate to meet the minimum specifications identified in para. 4.1 of the PWS.  Although some of the participants may have little or no English proficiency, we believe many of the students will have some basic understanding of the English Language.
QUESTION 2.  Will the students in the 5 week ATC fundamentals class be solely from the initial English Language Proficiency class?

ANSWER:  Yes, the plan is to provide the English Language training and follow on with ATC fundamentals.  The top candidates from the English Language will proceed on to the ATC training. 
QUESTION 3.  Will satisfactory completion of the contract depend on the ELP of a minimum number of students?  If so, what percentage or number will be the milepost?

ANSWER:  The target is about 80% completion rate.

QUESTION 4.  Will all the students speak the same primary language, Pashto or Dari?

ANSWER:  The students will primarily speak Dari in the Kabul area.

QUESTION 5.  Reference:  4.1. Section 1.5.1

Will the FAA provide security arrangement to guarantee the personal safety of contractor personnel?  If not, will the FAA reimburse the contractor for its expenses in providing security arrangements?

ANSWER:  No. The FAA will not guarantee any security arrangements.  It will be the contractor's responsibility to arrange security for their personnel.  The FAA will try to assist the contractor with contact information or information about the local area, but the FAA is not obligated to provide this information. 

QUESTION 6.  Reference:  Section 4.5

This section states that the FAA will identify a “specific in-country location” for the training.  This seems to conflict with other statements that imply that the contractor is responsible to arrange for classroom space, furniture, etc.  Please clarify as to whether classrooms will be provided by the FAA or

Contractor.

ANSWER:  The specific location for this training is Kabul.  The classrooms, facilities, and resources will be arranged by the contractor. 

QUESTION 7.  Reference:  Section 4.9

Can some or all of the instructors and other support staff be non-US citizens?

ANSWER:  Yes, as long as they are qualified to conduct the work and are able to provide the services identified in the award.

QUESTION 8.  Reference:  Section 4.9

Will the FAA accept experienced instructors with accreditations from non-US institutions?

ANSWER:  Yes, as long as they are qualified to conduct the work and are able to provide the services identified in the award.

QUESTION 9.  Reference:  Section C, Clause 1.13

Can the FAA provide a list of "designated holidays in Kabul, Afghanistan"?

ANSWER:  See the amended Performance Work Statement.

QUESTION 10. Section C, Clause 4.7

Would the FAA consider replacing the ownership rights defined in Section C, Clause 4.7 and AMS 3.5-13 in Section I with AMS 3.5-13/Alt2?

ANSWER:  No, the FAA would like to retain the ownership rights.

QUESTION 11. Section L.1, Clause 4.0 (Factor 2)

In cases where the Prime contractor has teamed with a subcontractor, can the response detail the relevant past and present contracts of the subcontractor rather than that of the Prime?

ANSWER:  Yes, this is acceptable.

QUESTION 12.  If the subcontractor is not a US entity, can the subcontractor detail its relevant experience in contracts with non-US Government agencies, rather than those of the United States?

ANSWER:  Yes, this is acceptable. But the non-US agencies requirements may differ from US requirements. 

